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OMES/ISD PROCUREMENT – FORM 011ISD (01/2012)                                                                                     
 

State of Oklahoma 
Office of State Finance 
Information Services Division 

Amendment of Solicitation 

Date of Issuance: 01/14/2013 Solicitation No. 3400001151 

Requisition No. 3400014988 Amendment No. 003 

Hours and date specified for receipt of offers is changed: X  No Yes, to: CST/CDT

Pursuant to OAC 580:15-4-5©, this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the Solicitation identified 
above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent. Suppliers submitting bids 
or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the 
solicitation as follows: 

(1) Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
(2) If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to the 

solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation number 
and bid opening date printed clearly on the front of the envelope. 

ISSUED BY AND RETURN TO: 

Office of Management & Enterprise Services 
ISD Procurement Attn: 
3115 N. Lincoln Blvd. 
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 

Contracting Officer 
Hurtisine Franklin 

Phone Number  
(405) 521-6419 

E-Mail Address 
Hurtisine.Franklin@omes.ok.gov

Description of Amendment: 
a. This is to incorporate the following: 

Submitted by Mike Peth 

Question: Regarding C.7.4. External System Interoperability  b) A solution that contain an electronic patient 
consent module. 

Please clarify---Are you seeking a patient module for entry? 

Answer: The requested interoperability solution should include patient consent management capabilities.  
OSDH does not necessarily expect to be dealing directly with patients which would necessitate maintaining a 
patient registry with login and authentication management.  The target capability would minimally be an IHE-
like functionality to receive, store, manage and potentially share patient consent with other HIO messaging 
partners. This patient consent capability was envisioned as a modular add-on component to the eMPI, CDR, and 
messaging hub components.  
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Submitted by Roberto Hernandez Question: Section G, item b) - The Offeror shall attach a page for each 
category showing detailed pricing, by line item, for each category and calculation of total pricing .  

What are the specific categories and line items referenced? 

Answer: Offerors should provide the total cost of all hardware, software, and services necessary to implement 
the proposed solution in the response to Section G. 

Question: E.10 - Offerors shall submit Cost Proposal in both hard copy and electronic format in a separate 
sealed envelope pricing must be submitted as outlined in Section G. PRICE AND COST.  

Section E.10 does not define the number of Cost Volume Hard/Soft copies or the required format.  Please 
clarify. 

Answer: See E.3.2 and E.3.3.  

Question: Table C.23, Deliverable 1.3.4.2 

Is Testing of the eMPI in the OSDH Test Environment, still required if the system is hosted by the contractor? 

Answer: See Section C.18. Task 4 Test: OSDH shall test each Phase of the system within the OSDH test 
environment for a maximum of ninety (90) days. If hosted, the Contractor shall provide a separate test 
environment through implementation and acceptance. 

Submitted by Mike Peth 

Question: In the event that remediation is required to one or more of the existing systems to be integrated, what 
will be the extent of the successful bidder’s responsibilities to affect the needed changes with regard to 
documentation, development, testing and project management? 

Answer: Changes to existing OSDH systems will be addressed by OSDH, OMES-ISD.  If such changes occur 
during implementation of IPHIS the successful bidder’s project management team would be expected to 
collaborate with the OSDH OMES-ISD PMO related to that project.  

Question: Will OSDH be providing detailed input and output specifications for their respective systems or will 
this need to be discovered during requirements definition? 

Answer: OSDH will provide detailed input and output specifications for their systems.  

Question: Section C.5.7 of the RFP states, “OSDH is currently in a procurement process to replace the current 
system, LITS-plus, and hopes to have an award for a new LIMS by the end of the year.” Has the award for the 
new LITS been made and, if so, who was the successful bidder and what is the new LIMS software product? 
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Answer: The referenced award has not been made, so the requested information is not available. 

Submitted by Roberto Hernandez  

Question: C.5. Current Environment 
Can you clarify if (or if not) these 19 systems are centrally located in a datacenter and will be accessible on the 
same network? 

Answer:  Yes 

Submitted by Mike Peth 

Question: C.7.4. External System Interoperability 
b) A solution that contain an electronic patient consent module 
 Are you looking for a module for patients to enter the consent? For example to opt-in/opt-out using a web 
application? 
Or are you looking for a solution to accept patient consent that has been entered through a system such as an 
EMR 
Or something else? 

Answer: The requested interoperability solution should include patient consent management capabilities.  
OSDH does not necessarily expect to be dealing directly with patients which would necessitate maintaining a 
patient registry with login and authentication management.  The target capability would minimally be an IHE-
like functionality to receive, store, manage and potentially share patient consent with other HIO messaging 
partners. This patient consent capability was envisioned as a modular add-on component to the eMPI, CDR, and 
messaging hub components.  

Submitted by Kim Tullis 

Question: Is there any flexibility of the sequencing of functionality if it can be shown to be in the best interest 
of the State of Oklahoma from a cost and success criteria? 

Answer: See Appendix 2 for revised timeline and sequencing of components. OSDH is open to some flexibility 
as long as the OSDH goals are met.  

Question: Sizing and pricing based on the population of the state may not reflect an optimal pricing model for 
OK. Is there a statistic as it related to the percentage of OK population that uses the services of Public Health? 

Answer: All Oklahoma citizens use the services of public health. 
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